
 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 10:00 AM 

Electronically through Zoom 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the Port Commission upon the 

request of the chairman, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will hold a 

meeting TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2024 beginning at 10:00 a.m., at the regular meeting place in Council 

Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the following items of 

business: 

The meeting will also be available via the video conferencing application “ZOOM”. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89297912666?pwd=S2JTbWhoWU8yMG1xbTZGVWRWLzRBQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 892 9791 2666 

 

Passcode: 981225 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF MARCH 19, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING 

B)  MINUTES OF APRIL 2, 2024 - SPECIAL MEETING 

 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

MARCH 2024. 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

 

4. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

5. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

d)  Smith Harbor 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 

 

 

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

6. CONSIDER CHANGING THE TIME FOR THE REGULAR PORT COMMISSION 

MEETING.  

 

COMMENTS  

7. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, April 16, 2024, beginning at 10:00 a.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 5:00 p.m. Friday, April 12, 2024. 

                /s/  Rachel Garza                   . 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
A)  MINUTES OF MARCH 19, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING

B)  MINUTES OF APRIL 2, 2024 - SPECIAL MEETING

Page 4



 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN  § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA  §  

 

On this the 19th day of March 2024, the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, convened 

in a regular session at 10:04 a.m. in the regular meeting place in City Council Chambers at City Hall, 

202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas, with the following Commissioners in attendance: 

 
ROLL CALL: 

Alex Davila Commissioner / Chairman 

Mike McGuire Commissioner 

Robert Knox Commissioner 

Larry Nichols Commissioner 

Sue Traylor  Commissioner  

 

And with the following Commissioners absent: 
Raymond Butler Commissioner / Secretary 

Jamie O’Neil           Commissioner 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the February 20th, 2024, Regular Minutes of the Regular Port Commission meeting held on 

March 19th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Page 5

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

Seconded by Commissioner Traylor 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols.  

Voting Nay: None 

 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

FEBRUARY 2024. 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the Harbor Master’s February 2024 Inspection Reports of the Regular Port Commission 

meeting held on March 19th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

Seconded by Commissioner Traylor. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols. 

Voting Nay: None 

 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report  

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report - **Motion 

A copy of these reports, in their entirety, can be found in the Port Commission 

meeting packet dated March 19th, 2024. 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 6

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

** Reference – 3: f) Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

 

 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation for staff to seek alternative services for housekeeping 

and maintenance supplies for Nautical Landing Building.  

 

Seconded by Commissioner Traylor. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols, 

Voting Nay: None 

Motion carries. 

 

4. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS    

a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody  

         Weaver 
 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 
 

Below is the latest communication from Texas Parks and Wildlife regarding the back-

and-forth review by the US Fish & Wildlife Service of the NMFS Endangered Species 

Act Section 7 requirements for the reconstruction of the breakwater in Nautical 

Landings. For further background, attached is the email string covering November 16, 

2023 -January 8, 2024. 

 
Julie is our newest contact with TPWL on this grant (our third). She has sent the latest 

of our responses back to USFWS. I spoke with her this morning, and she says that she 

will contact USFWS weekly for an update until we receive approval or MORE 

comments that we must address. The USFWS is out of Albuquerque, NM. Julie tells me 

that the reviewer is relatively new in this job but has been responsive to her. He is 

responsible for reviews of projects in 4 states. 

 
So once FWS state it is good for complete review, then Julie will have to send it through 

the TPWD biologists for review, once they sign off on it, it then gets sent back to FWS 

for final signatures. So, we're still looking at some time. 

 

Julie is going to keep me updated weekly. If we do not get any response within the next 

2 weeks, I will reach out again to Mark Longoria to see if Congressman Cloud's office 

could provide a nudge to USFWS. As you recall it was USFWS that we waited a year 

for approval on the reconstruction of the Lighthouse Beach Fishing Pier. We've already 

Page 7

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

had several back-and-forth reviews, so TVVPL thinks we should be very near final 

approval. 

 

I recognize that there are some that believe the fault of this delay rests at my feet. I have 

worked with Federal and State grants for over 40 years. Grants are great, but they do 

take time and any project, regardless of funding, which requires Army Corps of 

Engineers and/or USWFW approval I have found can take years. 

 

b) CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 Josh Carter, Coast and Harbor Engineering and Andi Binion, Triton 

Environmental presented a power point presentation update to the Port 

Commission board.    

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 

On March 7th, our engineering consultants attended a pre-application meeting with the 

USACE for this project. Also  

 

 Current and pending Action Items 

 USACE and other Regulatory Next Steps 

 Completed Project Tasks 

 

Andi Binion with Triton Environmental Solutions is a subconsultant of Mott McDonald's 

charged with coordinating the regulatory coordination. She has been designated the City's 

agent through the permitting. 

 A copy of the Monthly Progress Report from Mott McDonald and the Port 

Lavaca Living Shoreline Project USACE Pre-Application can be found in the Port 

Commission meeting packet dated March 19th, 2024. 

 

c) Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
Samantha Litchke is the Grant Specialist from TCEQ that is working with us on this grant. 

She is working on a "Limited Waiver" document that will allow us to get reimbursed for 

expenses that are spent by our consultant Kim Griffith to prepare the "Work Plan." Without 

the Waiver, expenses incurred prior to the approval of the "Work Plan" are not eligible for 

reimbursement. 

 

We do not anticipate this will take much longer and once given then OK to proceed, Kim has 

told me she could have the Work Plan complete within a few weeks. 

 

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application)    

                                   - Presenter Jody Weaver  

 

 There have been no new developments.   

 

    

Page 8

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

5. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge    
                                   (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

 The following is a memo in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 
 

I checked in with our Grant Administrator KSBR to see if they have heard anything regarding 

our application to use the CDBG-MIT Round 2 allocation. As previously reported, we have 

applied to use funds from our CDBG-MIT Round 2 allocation to fund this project. 

KSBR has not heard anything other than that GLO is behind. If awarded, the engineer for this 

project will be Urban Engineering. 

 

d) Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

 The following is a memo in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
GLO CEPRA GRANTS (HARBOR OF REFUGE SHORELINE PROTECTION)  

Attached are copies of the draft workplan received from the GLO for the Harbor of 

Refuge project. These will be used to write up the CEPRA Project Cooperation 

Agreement (CPCA). Joshua Carter, the project engineer, has submitted a Scope of Work 

to GLO and they are reviewing that. 

 

Abigail Richardson is the CEPRA Project Manager for the GLO for this project. She 

tells me that the project is progressing. Recall this is an engineering project at this 

point — not construction yet. We will be applying for construction dollars under a 

future year's grant cycle. 

 

It is my understanding that once the CPCA is executed, then we will submit our 

$275,000 match payment ($200,000 from MBMT fund grant and $75,000 from 

General Fund reserves). 

 

 A copy of the CEPRA Project No. 1783 Work Plan can be found in the Port 

Commission meeting packet dated March 19th, 2024. 

 

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement    

     - Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

 The following is a memo in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
Matt Glaze with Urban Engineering reports that the survey crew is scheduled to be on 

site for the topographic survey around March 21 or 22. 

 

At the Council meeting on February 12, Council approved the contract with the 

Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust for $400,000 toward the proposed Downtown 

Waterfront Public Access Improvement Project with an estimated total cost of $700,000. 

Half of the match funds will come from the General Fund and the other half from the 

Ports & Harbors fund. 

 

Page 9

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

At this same meeting the Council approved Urban Engineering Task Order No. 36 in 

the fixed fee amount of $75,000 for the engineering design, surveying, permitting, 

bidding, and contract administration. The first $50,000 of this will be paid for with 

MBMT trust dollars. 

 

This project was discussed at a recent Green Infrastructure Workshop hosted by the City 

of Port Lavaca and presented by GLO Clean Coast Texas, and we are making plans to 

apply for Clean Coast Texas grant funding to go towards the $100,000 budget in this 

project for Green Infrastructure drainage elements for the parking lot improvements. 

 

 

6. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 
 

1) 8 March 2024 sent Prestige Oysters new lease. 

Awaiting signature.  
             

2) Track 11 building redo flooring. **Motion (1) 

 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 
 

1) 27 Feb. 2024 Allied Universal signed new lease, 

awaiting the original signature page. 

 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

1) 15 MARCH 2024 abandon sailboat and Estes boat have been crushed & hauled to   
dump. 

2) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 14 times since the last PC meeting. 

3)  Cox boat, Auction started 13 MARCH 2024 ending 20 MARCH 2024 

 

   d)  Smith Harbor 
 

**No updates 

 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 
 

             1)  14 MARCH 2024 Gulf Hydrographic & Coastal Consulting (Eddie Fisher) 

                     Helping with the COE permit. 

 

2)  1 MARCH 2024 Sent Demand letter to Encore Dredging to clean tracks       
 16,17 & 17A.  
 

3)   Talking to Zach Chester with Manson Dredging (dredge pipe 
 

4)   Aerial spraying – will depend on the weather. ** Motion (2) 

Page 10

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

   (1) 
** Reference – Agenda 6:  City Harbor – Section a:2 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Nichols  

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to authorize staff to make the added improvements 

to replace the floor at the old Evelyns Building in contingency that The Federation of Southern Cooperative 

sign a five (5) year lease.  

  

Seconded by Commissioner Traylor  

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols, 

Voting Nay: None 

Motion carries. 
 
 
 

        (2) 
** Reference – Agenda 6:  Harbor of Refuge – Section e:4 

 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire  

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to authorize staff to move forward with aerial 

spraying of the old land fill property.  

  

Seconded by Commissioner Nichols  

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols. 

Voting Nay: None 

Motion carries. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Alex Davila, Chairman 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

7. DISCUSS TARIFF COMPARISON STUDY AMONG TEXAS PORTS LED BY PORT 

COMMISSIONER RAYMOND BUTLER. 

Tabled to the next Regular Port Commission Meeting.  

 

8. REVIEW HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES' LEASE AND TARIFF REQUIREMENTS. 

Tabled to the next Regular Port Commission Meeting.  

 

9. DISCUSS TAXES PAID BY LESSEES AND THEIR ALLOCATION. 

Tabled to the next Regular Port Commission Meeting.  

 

COMMENTS 

10. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 

Agenda item discussed. 

No action necessary. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Commissioner Nichols made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Traylor seconded this motion. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Larry Nichols. 

Voting Nay: None 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m. 

 

 

These minutes were approved on April 16, 2024. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

Rachel Garza, Admin Assist. 

 

Page 12

Item #1.



 

SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, April 02, 2024 at 9:30 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN  § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA  §  

 

 

On this the 2nd day of April 2024, the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, convened 

in a special session at 09:31 a.m. in the regular meeting place in City Council Chambers at City 

Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas, with the following Commissioners in 

attendance: 

 
ROLL CALL: 

Alex Davila Commissioner / Chairman 

Raymond Butler Commissioner / Secretary 

Mike McGuire Commissioner 

Robert Knox Commissioner 

Larry Nichols Commissioner 

Jamie O’Neil  Commissioner  

 

And with the following Commissioners absent: 

Sue Traylor Commissioner 

 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

1. DISCUSS TARIFF COMPARISON STUDY AMONG TEXAS PORTS LED BY PORT 

COMMISSIONER RAYMOND BUTLER. 

 

Commissioner Butler presented to the board a spreadsheet of a Comparative Tariff Fee 

Chart from various Ports within our region.  

 

 Recommendation from Chairman Davila to establish an Ad Hoc Committee to bullet 

point specific issues regarding all tariff fees and review leases for consistency and 

bring it back to the table for the board to vote possibly at the Regular Port Commission 

Meeting in May and then take to Council for approval.   

 

Page 13

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 02, 2024 
 

 
 

2. REVIEW HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES' LEASE AND TARIFF REQUIREMENTS. 

Recommendation from Chaiman Davila continue to charge Helena Agri-Ent, thousand dollars 

a month until they have cleared the eighty-one thousand dollars expensed for railroad repairs 

and maintenance.  

 
 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 

Attached please find an opinion letter written by Sandra Witte regarding agenda item #2.  I did 

further clarify with her that Helena's lease language would allow for Helena to be obligated to pay 

the rail use fee in the tariff in addition to any invoices for rail maintenance. 

o To date (since the execution of Helena's current lease), the city has spent $81,365.97 on 

rail improvement services from Diamond K including quarterly inspections). 

o Helena is paying the monthly rail fee and with the April payment, will have paid 

$27,825.00 to date. 

o Recall, in September 2020, Council had adopted a rail fee of $75/railcar/day, but after 

talks with Helena, Council amended this to $10,000/year in September 2021 and then 

$12,000/year in September 2023. 

 

A copy of the letter from Sandra Witte can be found in the Special Meeting packet dated 

April 2, 2024.  

 

 

3. DISCUSS TAXES PAID BY LESSEES AND THEIR ALLOCATION. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to propose to Council to transfer property taxes 

collected from Port Commission Leased Properties to be allocated to the Port Commission account 

so that added to our revenue we can progress forward.  
 
Seconded by Commissioner Butler. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Raymond Butler, Mike McGuire, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil  

Voting Nay: Larry Nichols 

Motion carries. 

 

 

 

 

Page 14

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 02, 2024 
 

 
 

4. DISCUSS PORT COMMISSIONS INVOLVEMENT AND PARTICIPATION IN THE 

MBMT GRANT PROJECT DOWNTOWN WATERFRONT PUBLIC ACCESS 

IMPROVEMENT PLANS.  

 The following is a memo in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
The Port Commission has been discussing improvements to the parking lot behind Nautical 

Landings for a few years. In order to budget adequate funds to include landscaping and 

sidewalks, the adopted FYE24 Capital Improvement plan shows a total of $300,000 

budgeted for the Nautical Landings Parking Lot improvements. Recognizing that this 

parking lot will be used as public parking for downtown in addition to parking for building 

tenants, this cost was equally split between Ports & Harbors and the General Fund, as 

approved by Council. 

 September 19, 2023, I approached the Port Commission about the idea of making 

application to the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust for a project that would be 

consistent with the adopted Downtown Waterfront Master Plan which would make 

improvements to the area around Poor Boy Bait to include some bulkhead, public 

walkway, a deck for fishing and crabbing, transient public boat slips.  The Port 

Commission endorsed the idea of applying for a grant. At that meeting, I commented 

that the parking lot would not be concrete, but instead asphalt and that parts of the 

parking lot will be impervious and that we were working with the Clean Coast Texas 

program to help in the design of such. 

 

 October 9, 2023, I approached Council about the idea of using the $300,000 budgeted 

in the CIP for this parking lot improvements as a committed match for the grant 

application, which would increase the chances of being awarded the grant. In the 

discussion, it was recognized that these funds were in the FY2025/26 budget and if we 

were successful with the grant, the actual expenditure of these funds could possibly be 

needed a year earlier in the FY 24/25 year.  Council voted to commit $300,000 

matching funds for the Parking Lot Improvements.   

 

 October 17, 2023, I reviewed the submitted application with the Port Commission. I 

mentioned that I was not able to include any bulkheading in front of Poor Boy Bait 

because I was cautioned that the scoring committee generally will not approve the use 

of grant dollars within leased property.  I also provided the budget, mentioning that 

Council had approved a commitment of a $300,000 match. 

 

The Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust did award the project to the City of Port Lavaca and 

at the Council meeting on February 12, Council approved the contract with the Matagorda 

Bay Mitigation Trust for $400,000 toward the proposed Downtown Waterfront Public 

Access Improvement Project with an estimated total cost of $700,000.   

 

This project was discussed at a recent Green Infrastructure Workshop hosted by the City 

of Port Lavaca and presented by GLO Clean Coast Texas, and we are making plans to 

apply for Clean Coast Texas grant funding to go towards the $100,000 budget in this project 

for Green Infrastructure drainage elements for the parking lot improvements. 

 

Urban Surveying performed the topographic survey needed for engineering design earlier 

this week.  

 

 

 

Page 15

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 02, 2024 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 Alex Davila, Chairman 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Commissioner Nichols made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Butler seconded this motion. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Larry Nichols, Robert Knox, and               

Jamie O’Neil.   

 

Voting Nay: None 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:19 a.m. 

 

 

These minutes were approved on April 16, 2024. 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Rachel Garza, Admin Assist. 

 

Page 16

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 

FOR MARCH 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 17



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 16 APRIL 2024     Location: City Harbor  

 

1. Fueling Area   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:    

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. CLEAN UP 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

Page 18

Item #2.



8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Railing  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement Slab  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

   

27 March 2024 spoke to Cammaron with the Federation, if she could send 

me a Letter of Intent that they would sign 5 year lease that the City would  

Refinish the floor in the building.  

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 19

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 16 APRIL 2024     Location: Harbor of Refuge 

 

1. Road  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Rail spur 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 11 Dec 2023 City Council want to use grant funds for drainage  

Culvert replacement under rail spur.  

                  

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Environmental  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

7.  PERMIT  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   Page 20

Item #2.



 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Mulch  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Cement Cap  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

   

14.  CLEAN UP 

Condition:  Satisfactory    Unsatisfactory    Not Applicable 

Comments: 3 April 2024 took John Sterling with Precision Flying Service out to 

the old dump site at HOR for aerial spraying. They will spray when the wind 

Is out of the right direction. 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________  

Page 21

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 16 APRIL 2024    Location: NLM / Smith Harbor 

 

1. Boats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Dock Boxes  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A there are six dock boxes with broken hinges and 

Three boxes missing.  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 
Page 22

Item #2.



8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: Dock A there are two 6’ sections of rub rail damaged. 

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A 15 broken cleats, Dock B 2 broken cleats.  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Dredging  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Com 

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 23

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Building Inspection 

 

Month: 16 APRIL 2024     Location: NLB 

 

1. Building Maintenance: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 3 April 2024 Barefoot Construction replaced deck boards 

Where the ac unit were mounted bellow where to electrical was, restained 

deck from suite 4 to the day room including the new deck boards. 

Replaced bad boards and painted south gable end of building and also by 

back door of the day room. Power wash front side of the building.      

 

2. Decking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:    

 

3. Flooring:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Windows:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable 

Comments:   

 

 

 

 

Page 24

Item #2.



6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

7. HVAC  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

8. Roof: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

9. Parking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

 

10. Fire Extinguishers: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

 

11.  Hand Railing:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Stairs & Steps 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 25

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report

b)   Account Aging Report

c)   Payment Report

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 26



Page 27

Item #3.



Page 28

Item #3.



Page 29

Item #3.



Page 30

Item #3.



Page 31

Item #3.



Page 32

Item #3.



Page 33

Item #3.



Page 34

Item #3.



Page 35

Item #3.



Page 36

Item #3.



Page 37

Item #3.



Page 38

Item #3.



Page 39

Item #3.



Page 40

Item #3.



Page 41

Item #3.



Page 42

Item #3.



Page 43

Item #3.



Page 44

Item #3.



Page 45

Item #3.



Page 46

Item #3.



Page 47

Item #3.



Page 48

Item #3.



Page 49

Item #3.



Page 50

Item #3.



Page 51

Item #3.



Page 52

Item #3.



Page 53

Item #3.



Page 54

Item #3.



Page 55

Item #3.



Page 56

Item #3.



Page 57

Item #3.



Page 58

Item #3.



Page 59

Item #3.



Page 60

Item #3.



Page 61

Item #3.



Page 62

Item #3.



Page 63

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 64



Page 65

Item #4.



Page 66

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, 

PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  City Harbor

b)  Nautical Landings Building

c)  Nautical Landings Marina

d)  Smith Harbor

e)  Harbor of Refuge

Page 67



AGENDA  5  

A) City Harbor 
 

1) 12 April 2024 Prestige Oysters spoke on the phone 

will sign lease Monday 15th . 

             

2) 27 March 2024 Track 11 building spoke to the Federation let know 

If they would give the City a Letter of Intent on 5 year lease we would resurface 

the floor.   

 

 

 
B) Nautical Landings Building 

***No new information.  

 

 

 

     C)  Nautical Landings Marin 

1) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 15 times since last PC meeting. 

2) Breakwater update (Jody Weaver) 

 

 
D) Smith Harbor 

**No new information.  

              

 

 
E) Harbor of Refuge 

 

1) 11 April 2024 spoke to Zach Chester with Manson Dredging (dredge pipe) has been 
sold to the Orion Group. 

      
2) Aerial spraying Precision Flying will spray as soon as we get a favorable wind. 

 
 
 
 
       F)  To Do List - Raymond Butler 

 

Page 68

Item #5.


	Top
	Item #1.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	Regular Port Commission Meeting Minutes Document (30)
	Special Port Commission Minutes

	Item #2.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	Monthly Inspection City Harbor
	Monthly Inspection HOR
	Monthly Inspection NLM
	MONTHLY NLB INSPECTION

	Item #3.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	HELENA 4.2024
	EQUALIZER 4.2024
	AGING WO NAME 4.2024
	PAYMENT REPORT 4.2024
	REV AND EXP 4.2024
	BALANCE SHEET 4.2024
	PROFIT AND LOSS 4.2024

	Item #4.	CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
	AGENDA 4 4.2024

	Item #5.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	Agenda 6

	Item #6.	CONSIDER CHANGING THE TIME FOR THE REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING.
	Item #7.	COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS.
	Bottom



